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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, August 18,2008 1 2 4 4  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080323-TC 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

8/18/2008 12:41:00 PM 

1:U008\080323\080323-Req cancel of pats- RichardSlezeakPayTeLdoc 
Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 
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Docket No.98D323-TC Date Docketed:Q6/18/200& T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  PATS Cer t i f icate No. 598 by 
Richard M. Slezak Pay Telephones, effective July 14. 2008. 

proaram Module A18(a): A10 

St ff A nt 

-any: Richard M. Slezak Pay Telephones 

NARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERML PUNNING WtUMENT 
IT I S  TENTATNE AND SUBJECT TO R E V I S I W .  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S E C J T W : ( 8 5 0 )  413-6770 

vue Dates 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 

Date f i l e d  wi th  C U :  07/22/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Expi rat ion: 1 

35. 
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38. 
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40. - 
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Reccmnended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

1 1 

Hearing Examher -Staf f  1 1 
Ful l  Comission -Conmission Panel 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Exi. 
ALL I CT I E D I  MH l A G l  SK 

I I I I I I I x  

Preheari n Off icer  

1 I 1 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairnran: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the fu l l  Commission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0537ord.doc 

- - ~  

Monday, August 18,2008 4:20 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 943809) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 
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